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Dear Dr. Anand, SSLURANGEAD & B

We are happy to inform you that ICSSR has considered your research
project proposal entitled “Creativity of Effective Teaching in Pali Language
& Literature” and approved a grant-in-aid of Rs.5,00,000 with duration of 24
Months for the study.

Before we issue a formal sanction order, you are requested to
communicate the probable date of commencement of the project and also
enter into an agreement with the ICSSR on a non-judicial stamp paper of Rs.
100/- (copy attached) and Grant-in-aid of Rs. 2,00,000 as first instalment of
the total grant of Rs. 5,00,000. Kindly sent all the desired documents to the
undersigned to enable us to issue the formal sanction order.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Rachna Jain)

Dr. Manish Anand,

Assistant Professor,

L-1/3, Lecturer Quarters, University Campus

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
\. _Aurangabad - 431004 Maharashtra
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Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
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